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CHRISTOPHER J. CHRISTE . A N
United States Attorney ' u.s. dis
SUSANJ, STEELE ! . ,_
Deputy Chief, Civil Division, AsmstantU S. Attomey ey SeP -4 P 2 40
970 Broad Street, Suite 700 , :
Newark, New Jersey 07102
(973) 645-2920 w
SIS7042
UNITED STATHS DISIRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY
- ).
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )
)
Plaintiff, ) .
v ) Civil No.
AT&T CQRP. )
Defendant, )
)
~ COMPL OR INJUNCTION AND
' MON

TABLE.

PlaintifY, the United States of America, actmg upon not1ﬁcat1on and authonzatton to the

Attnmey General by the chnml Tradc Camnussmn (“‘Ct:mmnssmu”), Ior iy vurnplaint alleges
i that: | |

l. . Plaintiff brings this action under Séctions 5(a), S(m)(1)(A), lBCb), andl 6(a) of the
Federal Trade Comnnssxon Act (“FTC Act”), 15 U.8.C. §§ 45(a), 45(m)(1)(A), 53(b), and 56(&)
Section 621(a) of the Fair Credit Reportmg Act (“FCRA™), 15U.8.C. § 1681s(a), to obtain
rionetary civil penalties and injunctive a.t‘1d other relief for defendant’s violations of the FCRA
15 U.S.C. 8§ 1681-16810. |

JURISDICTION )
2. This Cnun has jurisdiction over this matter under 28 U, S.C. §§ 1331, 1 ?‘%7(3)

' 1345, and 1355, and under 15 1.S.C, §8 4scm)(1)(A) 53(b), and S6(a).
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3. Venue in the United States District Court for the District of New Jersey is proper
under 15 U,S.C. § S3(b) and under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b-¢) and 1395(a).

DEFENDANT
1. Defendant AT&T Corp, (hereinafter refarred to as “AT&T”) is a New York

corporation with its principal place of business at 295 North Maple Avenue, Basking Ridge, New
I ersey. In connection with the rnatters alleped herein, AT&T has tragsacted business in this
Disﬁict.

. At all times material to this Complaint, AT&T has provided loca] and long
distance telephone service to consumers, zs “consumer” is defined in Section 603(c) of the
FCRA, 15 U.S.C. § 1681a(c).

6. At all times materjal to this Complaint, AT&T has been a “creditor,” 2s that term
is defined in Section 702(e) of the ECOA, 15 1.8.C. § 1691a(e), and Section 202.2(/) of
Regulation B, 12 C.F.R. § 202.2()).

AT&T’S BUSINESS

7. At all times material to this Complaint, AT&T has provided local and long
distance telephone service to consumers on a “credit” basis, as that term is defined in Secti.én
202.2(j) of Regulation B, 12 C.F.R, § 202.2(j). Thusy, AT&T proyides its services in edvance and
bills consumers for payment after the services are provided.

8. Consumers who seek to obtain telephone setvice from AT&T are “applicants” and
must complete an “application,”as the terms “applicant” and “application™ are defined in Sections
202.2(e) and 202.2(f) of Regulation B, 12 C.F.R. §§ 202.2(c) and 202.2(), respectively. As part
of the application process, AT&T conducts a credit review to determine the applicant’s e]igiBility
to obtain service on a credit basis. 'Ihis procedure ipcludes searching AT&T’s intemal files for
information on the applicant, and obtaining a “consumer report” on the applicant from a
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“consurmer reporﬁﬂg agency,” as those terms are defined in Sections 603 (d)',' and 603(f),
15 U.S.C. §§ 1681a(d) and 1681a(f), respectively, of the FCRA. E

- 8. Applicants whom AT&T determines, based on the credit review, are not appruved
for service g.fa either denied serviec entircly, roquired to make an advance payinent or depn;it to
obtain service, or assigned an “Appfnved Usage Amount” which limits the ampunt of oharges_'the'
consumer can accrue on his or her AT&T sccount. When A’f&T requires the consumer to pay »
specified amount of mc:ﬁey up front before obtaining tclephone sefvice, that prépaid amount may serve as
a deposit which AT&T retains for the life of the consumer’s ﬁccount; or may be applied to the
conéumer’s balance after she has made a cexﬁain number of entime paymr:nts. When AT&T imposes an
| “Approved Usage Amount" on the consimer’s account (due to the consumcr § credit }ustmy or other
information), the congumer is not pcrmnted te accrue charges in excess of that amount,

YIOL; NS OF THE F

10.  Section 615(a) of the FCRA, 15 U.S8.C. § 1681m(a), requires any person who

takes “adverse action,” as that term is defiried in Section 603(k). of the FCRA, 15 U:S.C.

§ 1681a(k), with respect io any consumer that is based in whole or in part on any information
contained in & consumer report to prowjidc to the consumer: (1) notice of the ndverse action taken;
(2) the name, address, and telephone number of the consumer reporting agency from which the
consumer report was obtained; (3) a statement that the cansumer reporting agency did not make
the decision to take the adversé action and is unable to provide the consurner thel' sﬁeciﬁc reasons
wh}.r the adverse ac-:tion was taken; k4) notice of the consumer’s right to obtain a free copy of the
consumer report, W1ﬂun 60 days from notice of the adverse actioﬂ., from the consumer reporting
agency from which the report was optained; and (§) notice of the consumer’s right to diéputc with
& consumer reporting agency the acouracy er completeness of any information in a ecnsum;el;

report furmished by the agency.
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11, AT&T has taken “adverse :';ction,” ag that term is defined in Sccﬁon 603(k) of the
FCRA, 15 U.S.C. § 1681a(k), and Section 202.2{c) of Regulation B, 12 CFR. §202.2(c), when
it has limited the amount of charges a consumer can accrue on his or her AT&T account and.i;.ﬁe
cunsmnér hwy Jdeclined to accopt l.«m"vicn wi.th tbis‘ limilatinn,‘ and when it hasy denied oo;lsuméza'
appeals of those seeount spending limits, based in whole or in part on infomafion contained in-
consumer repo_rté. | | |
12, Inmany instances, AT&T Has taken adverse action agaipst coﬁaumcrs, as
described in Paragraph 11 sbove, buf has given them notices _thﬁt lacked .i.nfnnﬁatinn required to
| be disclosed under Section 615(a) of the FCRA, 15 U.S.C, § 1681m(a), For example, many of
those notices have failed to dlsclose (1) the name, address and telephone number of the consurn-r .
repurting agency(ics) consulted, (2) the consumer's T ght to contact the congumer reporting agency to
dispute the accuracy or complatelness of the consumer report, and (3) the consumer’s right.to request a
free copy of the report from the consumer repor'ﬁnig agency within 60 days. |
13. By and through the acts and practices descnbed in Paragraphs 7 tb.mugh 12,
_AT&T has violated Section 615(3) of the FCRA, 15U.5,C. § 1681m(a).
l4.  Pursuant to Section 621(z)(1) qf the FCRA, 15 U.S.C. § 1681s(a)(1), the alleged
viol;tions of the FCRA constitute unfair or dane;;tive acts or practices in viclation of Section 5(a) of the
FTC Act, 1S U.S.C. § 45().
15. The acts and practices deséri}:d in Paragraphs 7 through 12 constitute a pattemn or
practice of knowing violations, as set forth in Section 621(a)(2)(A) of the FCRA, 15 U.S.C.
§ 1681s(a)(2)(A). | _
CIVIL PENALTIES
6.  Eachinstance in which AT&T has failed to comply with Section 615(s) of the FCRA,
'15 US.C. § 1681m(z), constitutes a saparate violation of the FCRA for the purpose of assersing

. monetary civil penalties,
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'17.  Section 621(a) of the FCRA, 15 U.S.C. § 521(a) anthorizes the Court o award
monetary civil penalties of not more than $2,500 per violation.:
C . ' INJUNCTION
Under Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), thie Court is anuthorized ta i.sa:ue a

permanent injunction against AT&T’s violations of the FCRA.
WHEREFOR%', plaintiff requeéts that this Court, pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a)(1),
45(m)(1)(A). S3(b), and 16815, and pursusnt to the Court's owri equity powers:
(1) Enter judgment against defendants and in faver of plaintiff for each violation charged
in this complaint; | | |
(V) Enjc.:in(dafcndants' from violating any pru'vision of tho FCRA,; ‘
(3) Award plaintiff monetary cml pcnaltleq from defendants for each vmlatlon of the
FCRA a.lleged in this complamt and |

(4) Award plaintiff such addltmnal rehef as the Court may deem just and pr;apcr.

‘ Dated:'
FOR THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA:
Of Counsel:
JEFFREY S. RUCHOLTZ
JOEL C. WINSTON Acting Assistant Attorney General -
Associate Director for . Civil Division
Financial Practices _ : United States Department of Justice

Federal Trade Commission

CHRISTOPHER J. CHRISTIE
United Statos Attorney
BRADLEY H. BLOWER

Aassistant Director for —
Financial Practices Ao A %__
Assistant United States Attorney
970 Broad Street, Sujte 700

Newark, Now Jersey 07102
(973) 645-2700
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RONALD G. ISAAC
SANDRA FARRINGTON

- .ERIC IMPERIAL

Attomeys

Division of Financial Practices
Federal Trade Commission
Washington, D.C. 20580

FEDERAL TRADE

- EUGENE M. THIROLF
Director
Office of Consumer Litigation

_ %%‘m wir GO Fen
ELIZABETH, STEIN, Attorney

Office of Consumer Litigation
Civil Division .

U.S. Department of Justice
Washington, D.C. 20530

, Attorneys for Plaintiff
- United States of America
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